From: I

Sent: 19 December 2022 16:26

To: Strategic Transport

Cc:

Subject: Response to Parking Standards SPD

Attachments: JBB8910.C8222 Representations to Parking SPD 19.12.2022.pdf
Follow Up Flag: Follow up

Flag Status: Flagged

Categories: Green Category

You don't often get email from _ Learn why this is important

CAUTION: This email originated outside the Central Bedfordshire Council network. Do NOT click on links, open attachments
or respond unless you are sure that the email is legitimate. If you believe this to be a spam email, report it to the Service
Desk at https://centralbedfordshire.samanage.com/catalog_items/1053685-report-received-email/service_requests/new

Dear Sir/Madam,

On behalf of Persimmon Homes, please attached a response to the above document.
| would be grateful of being kept informed of the documents progress.

Regards

RPS | Consulting UK & Ireland
1 Newhall Street, Birmingham, B3 3NH
T +44 121 622 8520

P

Follow us on: rpsgroup.com | LinkedIn | Facebook | Instagram | YouTube

Have you pledged to Net Zero Carbon?

Your carbon footprint might be complex, but your journey to net zero doesn’t have to be. We're here to
help. Find out how

This e-mail message and any attached file is the property of the sender and is sent in confidence to the addressee only.

Internet communications are not secure and RPS is not responsible for their abuse by third parties, any alteration or corruption in transmission or for any loss
or damage caused by a virus or by any other means.

RPS Group Plc, company number: 208 7786 (England). Registered office: 20 Western Avenue Milton Park Abingdon Oxfordshire OX14 4SH.

RPS Group Plc web link: http://www.rpsgroup.com




